Mobile: 07957 369012

Email: chris.powell@icloud.com

2 Meadway Court 68 Broom Road, Teddington TW11 9NS

Chris Powell

Edit Director

Profile

I am an experienced Producer and edit producer who has worked across a wide variety of genres – from running big returnable series like **Animal Park**, **ROAR** and **Pet Rescue**, investigative docs for **Dispatches** and **BBC current Affairs** to lifestyle series for **C4** and **C5**

I have spent the last five years edit producing and edit directing primetime docs and series for ITV, BBC and C4.

Employment history

Jan 2017 - June 2018	Series Edit Director, Supervet, Blast for C4
Nov - December 2016	Edit Producer 'Secret life of the zoo'. Blast for C4
October - July 2016	Edit Producer, 4 x Supervet. Blast Films for C4.
May -August 2015	Edit producer 'Love your Garden' with Alan Titchmarsh. Spungold 4 x 1 hrs for primetime ITV
Sept - December 2014	Producer 'Supervet Christmas special' Blast! Films for primetime C4
May - August 2014	Edit producer 'Love your Garden' with Alan Titchmarsh. Spungold 3 x 1 hrs for primetime ITV
February - April.	Edit producer - 'The floods that foiled new year' - and 'Storms' 2 x 1hr primetime for C4 - Pioneer Productions
January -2014	Edit Producer – 'The storms that stole Christmas' – 1 hr primetime for C4 - Pioneer Productions
March – June 2013	Edit Producer 'Restoration Home – Revisited' 3 x 1hrs for BBC
1999 to 2013 Endemol UK	Executive Producer and Series Editor for a range of big returning series including -
	Paddy and Sally's Excellent Gypsy Adventure – 4 x 1 hour docs

ROAR – 8 series for CBBC of 35 shows each

Animal Park - 8 series of 25 x 1 hrs for BBC

Vets in Action 10 x ½ hrs for Five

Mobile: 07957 369012 2 Meadway Court Email: chris.powell@icloud.com 68 Broom Road,

Teddington TW11 9NS

Wild in Africa - 2 series of 10 x 1hr for BBC Fighting Fit - 5 x 1hr for Discovery Wild on the West Coast - 10 x 1 hr for BBC Pet Rescue - lots x ½ hr for C4 California Bay - 10 x 1hr for Five

Pre 1999

As a freelance director and series producer, I have worked on a variety of programmes for a number of Independent producers and broadcasters. Highlights include:

Barraclough-Carey 1998

Winter of Discontent for C4's award winning **Secret History** strand. Investigative look back to when the dead were unburied and PM Callaghan was on the ropes – producer and director.

John Gau Productions 1989 - 1997

The Great Sell Off -3 x 1hrs for BBC Current Affairs looking back at Thatcher's Privatisation programme. Series producer and director.

Explorers of the Titanic, and Hoverdoctors

2 x I hr adventure does for 'Encounters' series at C4. Produced and directed

The Moscow Criterion – one hour investigative doc into UK's nuclear weapons for BBC Current Affairs

Dispatches – **A question of Sizewell** Investigative doc for C4 questioning the safety of the Sizewell B primary protection system. Produced and Directed

The Great Outdoors - series producer of 8 x ½ outdoor leisure series for C4

Voyager – series producer and director of 7 part adventure doc series for ITV and National Geographic TV

The Movie Show – Series Editor of daily film show for BSB

Qualifications:

2:1 BSc (Hons) Zoology from UCL

Full driving and motorcycle licences

References on request

Contact me on:

Mobile: 07957 369012

Email: chris.powell@icloud.com

Mobile: 07957 369012 2 Meadway Court Email: chris.powell@icloud.com 68 Broom Road,

Teddington TW11 9NS